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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 27 June 2023 3:23 PM
To: Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides 

Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: [REJECTION] - YOUR REF: SMB1323Y //LKK Ref: CC3/AIG23005210/Tpa3 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SLA6133M(AIG) AND SMB1323Y ON 06/05/2023]
Attachments: SKETCH PLAN.JPG; STATEMENT.JPG; SLA6133M VEH DAMAGE PHOTO.JPG

YOUR REF: SMB1323Y                                                                    Without Prejudice 
LKK Ref: CC3/AIG23005210/Tpa3 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA6133M(AIG) AND SMB1323Y ON 06/05/2023 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please be informed that liability is unclear. Attached is a copy of our insured accident report for your easy reference. 
Our insured reported that he stopped at the traffic junction and third party hit onto his car. 
 
Based on report and damage profile of both vehicle, we are of the view that it is a head-to-rear collision. 
We regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your client’s claim. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


